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22 January 2025

Supply and Delivery of Office Laptops and Desktop Workstation Computers
ITB No. 2024-0019

This buttetin is being issued to revise/clarify certain portions of the bidding documents. This
shalt form an integral part of the bidding documents for the above-stated project.

No. Questions/ Clarifications Response
Will you consider the laptop offer with no dual :
1 . R | No.
fan as jong as it has a cooling system?
For Office Laptops and Desktop Workstation | = L
Computers, “Operating System: Pre-installed | UPdating the response in Bid Bulletin No. 1
2 (user-defined)” to:
] :_’8., th‘e; operating system a Windows 11 | Latest Enterprise Grade Operating System
ome?
For Office Laptops, “Keyboard”
| Does it really have a bundie of keyboards?
3 Aiso do you consider a third party brand as | Keyboard is not required for the Office Laptop
long as this is compatible with the laptop?
Because there are brand of gaming laptop
that has no keyboard
For Office Laptops, “Mouse” ,
4 It shall be the same brand.
Will you also consider third party brands?
| For Office Laptops and Desktop Workstation | Updating the response from Bid Bulletin No.
1 Computers, “Office Productivity Applications™ | 1 o
Does this MS Office version have only Word, | Al units shall have Office Productivity
e L bl Applications  with  Word  processor,
5 Spreadsheet program, Presentation program,
and Notetaking Program.
At teast thirty (30) units shall have Publishing
application, and Diagramming and vector
graphics application
For Desktop Workstation Computers “CPU: at
least 12-core, 24-thread processor with at
least 3.7GHz basé clock, up to 4.9GHZ boost
clock”
6 This will be considered.
Will you consider our offer of the latest
generation - 14th generation with 20 cores,
28 threads, up to 5.5GHz boost clock but the
base clock is only 3.4GHz.
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For Deskiop Workstation Computers “GPU:
 Graphics card with at least 8GB DDR, 256-bit
memory”

May we request to relax the graphics card
with at least 8GB DDR only not mentioning
the 256-bit like what's indicated in the laptop
 specification for us to have many option to
offer for graphics and also not all brands are
using th'at»g_r'aphiCs card with

256-bit memory.

No, 256-bit is required to allow higher
potential memory bandwidth and data
transfer speed.

-1 For Desktop Workstation Computers “Power
1 Supply: 850W Gold”

| May we request to relax it into 750W as long

as this Is suitable with the power of the

desktop specially the graphics card. And also

our offer is still gold PSU.

No, at least 850W is requiired for the Power
Supply

For Deskiop Workstation Computers,
“Speaker: 2.0 (stereo), USB powered”

For clarification, is this an external USB

‘| desktop speaker? Do you consider third party
| brands?

Updating the response from Bid Bulletin No.
1to

Yes, it is an external USB Desktop Speaker.

Yes, the bidder may offer a third party brand

with spatial audio.

10

For Desktop Workstation Computers,
“Webcam: Full-HD resolution and built-in
microphone”

| Do you consider third party brands?

Yes, the bidder may offer a third party brand
with a Full-HD resolution and built-in

| microphone

All other information in the Bidding Documents inconsistent with the above is hereby revised
accordingly. All other provisions which are not affected shall remain in effect.

For further guidance and information of all concerned.

Thank you.
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ASMINE B. BARRIOS

‘Chairperson, Bids and Awards Committee
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